Keri Dundee

Compassion and passion go hand in hand

Marion, IA

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Keri-Dundee/4f6e651622f5d012

Bringing 27 years of experience, empathetic care and knowledge to help improve the lives of others. Dedicated and hard-working nurse with years of gaining patience and strength in my profession. Proven ability to provide direct patient care in various work environments. Very strong aspiration and desire for being a patient's advocate and my own self advocate.

Work Experience

LPN Floor Nurse

St. Luke's Hospital - Cedar Rapids, IA May 2017 to Present

Staff nurse working on acute rehabilitation unit. Coordinating occupational, physical, speech and recreational therapies for patients transitioning to home, on to SNF or long term care. Performing daily assessments and implementing care

plans along with orders, medications, treatments and education. Caring for stroke, brain and spinal cord injuries, burns, post-surgical, tracheostomies and tube feeding clients in various stages of recovery. Working in a multi-team approach for the best outcome of patient care.

LPN

Accurate Homecare - Moline, IL February 2017 to May 2017

Caregiver to a 9 yr. old boy with a gastric tube, tracheostomy, and ventilator. Assisting with activities of daily living, home schooling

education, G-tube feedings and medications, and suctioning of trach.

Office Nurse, LPN

Center for Medical Weight Loss - Cedar Rapids, IA May 2016 to May 2017

Working part-time giving Vitamin B-12 and Lipotropic injections, health screening assessments and evaluation of medical

weight loss programs. Monitoring weekly body compositions and diet management planning with education.

Charge Nurse

Cottage Grove Place Heath Center - Cedar Rapids, IA January 2016 to June 2016

Nurse supervisor, resident caregiver, planning and implementing care plans, assessments and skilled nursing documentation, medications, treatments and orders. Caring for palliative and hospice residents.

Charge Nurse

Northbrook Manor Care Center - Cedar Rapids, IA August 1996 to August 2015 Nurse supervisor, resident caregiver, assessments and skilled nursing documentation, care planning, medications.

treatments, and physician orders. Caring for palliative and hospice residents.

Charge Nurse

Methwick Woodlands Community - Cedar Rapids, IA February 1996 to July 1996

Nurse supervisor, resident caregiver, administering medications and treatments. Assessments, planning and documentation along with physician orders. Caring for palliative and hospice residents.

Charge Nurse

Sunnycrest Nursing Home - Dysart, IA May 1995 to August 1995

Nurse supervisor, resident caregiver, performing assessments and documentation, administering medications, treatments and orders.

Education

Associate in Nursing in Nursing

Kirkwood Community College - Cedar Rapids, IA 1994 to 1995

Certificate in LPN Nursing

Hawkeye Community College - Waterloo, IA 1992 to 1993

Skills

- Supervisor, team leader, nurse caregiver (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- LPN
- Nursing Experience
- Time Management
- Medical Office Experience
- · Customer Service
- Experience Administering Injections
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Hospice Care
- Supervising Experience
- Home health

• Hospital experience

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

LPN